Re: fm Aecolux, your po RMD Stock/20211012, order Oct 12

From Purchase <purchase@ameleco.com>
To Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>
Date 2021-10-12 15:10

Hi Janice,
Please deliver what you have in stock, no need to backorder the others.
Thanks,

Sunny

From: Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 3:00 PM

To: Purchase <purchase@ameleco.com>

Subject: fm Aecolux, your po RMD Stock/20211012, order Oct 12

Hi Sunny,

Please see below in highlight for stock availability. Kindly advise if you want to do back order as well.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Janice

Sales Order Desk

Aecolux Technology Ltd.

Email: sales@aecolux.com ; T:604-370-1060

#120 - 13431 Maycrest Way, Richmond, BC V6V 2M3

On 2021-10-12 13:59, Purchase wrote:
Hi Janice,

Would you please deliver this order to our RMD store this afternoon before 5:00pm?

BR20 8W 3000K Dim A45351 100 $2.82 ea. in stock
G4 3W 3000K 2Pin A45233 50 $2.65 ea. in stock

90 on hand, ETA
GU10 5.5W 3000K E45240 100 $2.42 ea. end of Dec.
GU10 7W 5000K B45242 100 $2.42 ea. 0 on hand, TBA
PAR20 6W 5000K Dim Aecolux B45122/E45122 100 $3.04 ea. 0 on hand, TBA
PAR38 13W Dim 5000K B45217 40 $8.44 ea. in stock
Tube 4' T8 15W 4000K A45706 A type/Ballast 100 $1.70 ea. in stock

PO: RMD Stock/20211012

Thanks,

Sunny



mailto:sales@aecolux.com

